

CHRIS MIELKE

chris@milkdogdesign.com

612.419.8530

linkedin.com/in/chrismielke/

milkdogdesign.com

A web developer with 8+ years of PHP, HTML, CSS experience. Over 4 years of javascript experience using jQuery and learning AngularJS. A background in graphic design and UI/UX experience helps with being a creative, problem solving frontend and middle-tier developer.

COMPETENCIES

Technical

- .. PHP
- .. MySQL/MSSQL
- .. HTML5
- .. CSS3
- .. Javascript
- .. jQuery
- .. Agile/Scrum
- .. Eclipse
- .. SVN, Perforce
- .. Photoshop
- .. Illustrator

Professional

- .. Team-oriented
- .. Self-motivated
- .. Creative problem solver
- .. Passionate
- .. Objective
- .. Analytical

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer .. Marin Software

San Francisco .. July 2012 – Present

- .. Develop internal tools and applications using a mix of HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, PHP, MySQL in a Java based environment using the Agile and Scrum methodologies
- .. Reworked the application translation system from a process that took 3-5 days and much manual work into a scheduled, automated system that takes about 15 minutes.
- .. Setup an Elasticsearch search engine to search internal data sources including Salesforce, JIRA and an internal wiki (using Nutch) reducing steps for support teams to find information
- .. Transition to a new knowledge base including reworking the help translation system, application integration, implementing single sign-on and implementing a new site design.

Web Developer .. NCSoft

Seattle, Washington .. February 2011 – July 2012

- .. Develop websites using a mix of HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, PHP, SQL in a Java based environment using the Agile and Scrum methodologies
- .. Integrate game-to-web functionality to enhance user experience
- .. Collaborate with backend developers, producers, designers and brand management to create innovative websites
- .. Translate comps and wireframes into CMS-based templates and websites maintaining integrity across browsers
- .. Propose improvements in user experience and site implementations
- .. Work collaboratively with overseas development teams to create a single, cohesive website
- .. Define product features and research competitive implementations

Programmer, Analyst .. Austin Community College District

Austin, Texas .. April 2008 – December 2010

- .. Developed an application for the hiring process including employee separation, job posting, interviewing and candidate placement
- .. Developed an application to comply with Texas law requiring faculty syllabi and curriculum vitae to be online and searchable
- .. Created a new staff and faculty directory providing more information easily, and allowing for a fuzzy name search
- .. Developed applications with PHP, MSSQL, Javascript (jQuery) and CSS
- .. Met with clients to create application specifications
- .. Led user training and created user documentation
- .. Improved application processes, usability, accessibility and design

Graphic Designer .. Tripp Growth Marketing

Plymouth, Minnesota .. October 2006 – December 2007

- .. Branding, web, brochure, sales book, packaging, point-of-sale and product design for an outdoor themed grilling company, a fishing accessories product line and a software training company
- .. Development a personal defense and safety eCommerce site using PHP/MySQL

EDUCATION

University of Minnesota Duluth .. May 2006

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

Bachelor of Arts in German Studies

Awarded Dean's List five semesters